
Prince George's County Planning Department
Countywide Planning Division (301) 952-3680

October 8, 2004

Mr. Ronald F. Kirby
Director of Transportation Planning
Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
Transpo$tion Planning Board
777 North Capitol Street, NE, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20002-4239

RE: Maryland Technical Service Account
Request for Version 2.1 D, Draft 50 Model
Set

Dear Mr. Kirby:

The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission is updating its travel demand
forecasting models in Prince George's and Montgomery Counties and is seeking to utilize the most
recent model set as a regional data reference for the updated models. It is our understanding that the
Version 2.ID, Draft 50 model set has been provided to Mr. Eric Graye of the Commission's
Montgomery County Department of Park and Planning under the Maryland Technical Service
Account. Mr. Graye informed us that a copy of these files could be furnished to the Commission's
Prince George's County Planning Department by MWCOG on CD-ROM at no additional cost.

Please provide us with the data files, driver files, and documentation needed to nm the
MWCOG Version 2.1D, Draft 50 model set on a TP+ software platform on CD-ROM.:

THEIMARYLA:ND-NATIONALCAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
~ r=1 14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive
r- r- Upper Marlboro. Maryland 20772

nY: £301) 952-3796


